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May 9, 2017
ATTN: Medical Providers/Billing Companies
From: Joseph A. Massood, Esq.
Re: Appeals Pamphlet

Please note that the new appeals pamphlet is ready. The pamphlet is available to our
clients who send our firm NJ PIP arbitrations. If you wish to receive a copy, kindly email my office
manager, Donella Hunt, at dhunt@massoodlaw.com.

There are still a few insurance carriers that need to be added to the pamphlet. If you have
a copy those insurance carriers’ DPRPs, kindly forward same to this firm.

Disclaimer: The statements listed above are for informational purposes only and are not to be used as
legal advice. Should you have further questions, please contact the undersigned directly.
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